Mr. John F. Opeka

Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Connecticut Yankee “omic Power Company
Northeast Nuclear Licrgy Company

Post Office Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR RELIEF FROM THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL
ENGINEERS (ASME) CODE SECTION XI REQUIREMENTS FOR MILLSTONE 2
(TAC NO. M93273)

Dear Mr. Opeka:

The enclosed Safety Evaluation (SE) addresses relief from the requirements of
Section XI of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (ASME Code) which had
been determined to be impractical to perform at the Milistone Nuclear Power
Station, Unit 2 during the Second 10-Year Inservice Inspection (ISI) Interval.
By letter dated August 4, 1995, you submitted Request for Relief No. RR-16
regarding Section XI, Examination Category B-F, Item B5.40 Nozzle-to-Safe End
Welds and Item B5.130, Piping-to-Safe End Welds for Millstone Nuclear Power
Station, Unit 2.

Based on the review summarized in the enclosed SE, the staff concludes that
the requirements of the Code are impractical, the Code required volumetric
examinations have been performed to the extent possible and, that there is
reasonable assurance that the health and safety of the public will not be
endangered by operation in the proposed manner. Therefore, in accordance with
10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i1), the relief request is granted provided that
examinations using longitudinal waves on the cast piping sides of welds
continue to be performed until such time as new technigues are developed to
enhance overall examination effectiveness.

The relief pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(1) is authorized by law and wiil
not endanger life or property or the common defense and security and is
otherwise in the public interest giving due consideration to the burden upon
the licensee that could result if the requirements were imposed on the
facility.

Sincere)y,

Phillip F. McKee, Director

Project Directorate [-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-336

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page
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November 6, 1995

Mr. John F. Opeka

Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company

Post Office Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR RELIEF FROM THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL
ENGINEERS (ASME) CODE SECTION XI REQUIREMENTS FOR MILLSTONE 2
(TAC NO. M93273)

Dear Mr. Opeka:

The enclosed Safety Evaluation (SE) addresses relief from the requirements of
Section XI of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (ASME Code) which had
been determined to be impractical to perform at the Millstone Nuclear Power
Station, Unit 2 during the Second 10-Year Inservice Inspection (ISI) Interval.
By letter dated August 4, 1995, you submitted Request for Relief No. RR-16
regarding Section XI, Examination Category B-F, Item B5.40 Nozzle-to-Safe End
:e d: and 1:00285.130. Piping-to-Safe End Welds for Millstone Nuclear Power
tation, Unit 2.

Based on the review sumsarized in the enclosed SE, the staff concludes that
the requirements of the Code are impractical, the Code required volumetric
examinations have been performed to the extent possible and, that there is
reasonable assurance that the health and safety of the public will not be
endangered by operation in the proposed manner. Therefore, in accordance with
10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(1), the relief request is granted provided that
examinations using longitudinal waves on the cast piping sides of welds
continue to be performed until such time as new techniques are developed to
enhance overal]l examination effectiveness.

The relief pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(1) is authorized by law and will
not endanger 1ife or property or the common defense and security and is
otherwise in the public interest giving due consideration to the burden upon
the }1censee that could result if the requirements were imposed on the
facility.

§1ncere]y,
Originai signed by:
Phillip F. McKee, Director
Project Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/1I
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-336

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
cc w/encl: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

November 6, 1995

e T T A

Mr. John F. Opeka

Executive Yice President, Nuclear
Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company

Post Office Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR RELIEF FROM THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ¥ _CHANICAL
ENGINEERS (ASME) CODE SECTION XI REQUIREMENTS FOR MILLSTONE 2
(TAC NO. M93273)

Dear Mr. Opeka:

The enclosed Safety Evaluation (SE) addresses relief from the requirements of
Section XI of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (ASME Codc{ which had
been determined to be impractical to perform at the Millstone Nuclear Power
Station, Unit 2 during the Second 10-Year Inservice Inspection (ISI) Interval.
By letter dated August 4, 1995, you submitted Request for Relief No. RR-16
regarding Section XI, Examination Category B-F, Item B5.40 Nozzle-to-Safe End
Welds and Item B5.130, Piping-to-Safe End Welds for Millstone Nuclear Power
Station, Unit 2.

Based on the review summarized in the enclosed SE, the staff concludes that
the requirements of the Code are impractical, the Code required volumetric
examinations have been performed to the extent possible and, that there is
reasonable assurance that the health and safety of the public will not be
endangered by operation in the proposed manner. Therefore, in accordance with
10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(1), the relief request is granted provided that
examinations using longitudinal waves on the cast piping sides of welds
continue to be performed until such time as new techniques are developed to
enhance overall examination effectiveness.

The relief pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(1) is authorized by law and will

not endanger life or property or the common defense and security and is

otherwise in the public interest giving due consideration to the burden upon

:he }:censoc that could result if the requirements were imposed on the
acility.

Sincerely,

AP 1

Phillip F. McKee, Director

Project Directorate I-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/1I

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-336

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page



J. Opeka
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company

cc:

Lillian M. Cuoco, Esq.

Senior Nuclear Counsel

Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.0. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

F. R. Dacimo, Vice President

Haddam Neck Station

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
362 Injun Hollow Road

East Hampton, CT 06424-3099

Kevin T. A. McCarchy, Director
Monitoring and Radiation Division
Department of Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street

Hartford, CT 06106-5127

Allan Johanson, Assistant Director
Office of Policy and Management

Policy Development and Planning Division
80 Washington Street

Hartford, CT 06106

S. E. Scace, Vice President

Nuclear Operations Services
Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.0. Box 128

Waterford, CT 06385

Nicholas S. Reynolds
Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005-3502

R. M. Kacich, Director

Nuclear Planning, Licensing & Budgeting
Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.0. Box 128

Waterford, CT 06385

W. J. Baranowski, Acting Director
Nuclear Quality and Assessment Services
Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.0. Box 128

Waterford, CT 06385

Millstone Nuclear Power Station

Unit 2

Regional Administrator

Region I

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

First Selectmen

Town of Waterford
Hall of Records

200 Boston Post Road
Waterford, CT 06385

P. D. Swetland, Resident Inspector
Millstone Nuclear Power Station

c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.0. Box 513

Niantic, CT 06357

Donald B. Miller, Jr.

Senior Vice President

Millstone Station

Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
P.0. Box 128

Waterford, CT 06385

G. H. Bouchard, Nuclear Unit Director
Millstone Unit No. 2

Northeast Nuclear Energy Company

P.0. Box 128

Waterford, CT 06385

Charles Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear Operations
ABB Combustion Engineering
12300 Twinbrook Pkwy, Suite 330
Rockville, MD 20852



